

CITY OF RED BLUFF PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION MINUTES



- Date of Meeting:August 10, 2021Time of Meeting:6:00 p.m.Place of meeting:Red Bluff Council Chambers (Zoom)
555 Washington Street
Red Bluff, CaliforniaCommissioners Present:Vici Miranda
Jennifer Torres
Derrick WatsonCommissioners Absent:Patricia Philips
- Staff Present: Karen Shaffer, Community Center/Recreation Supervisor

Addison Snodgrass

Commissioner Miranda called meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Commissioner Miranda led the Pledge of Allegiance.

B. CITIZENS COMMENT:

None

C. CURRENT BUSINESS

 Approval of Minutes: June 10, 2021, tabled due to lack of quorum. (Patricia, Jennifer & Derrick were present). July 13, 2021 (Present: Patricia, Jennifer, and Addison).

August 10, 2021, tabled due to a lack of quorum. MSC Watson/Torres 3-0.

2. Recommendation To City Council for Approval of a Mural to Be Painted on River Park BBQ:

Recommendation: That Parks and Recreation Commission make a recommendation to City Council to approve the painting of the BBQ that will be installed at River

"The City of Red Bluff is an equal opportunity provider"

Park. The attached design, submitted by Heather Vine of Tehama Creatives, would be painted on the BBQ to deter graffiti. Tehama Together has agreed to paint the mural at no cost for labor. They are asking that the City provide the paint for the mural. The funds for the paint will from 60-60-330-100 budget.

Action: Commissioner Torres made a motion to approve the mural design submitted by Heather Vine of Tehama Together. The mural will be painted on the new BBQ that will be installed at River Park. The cost of the paint will be paid for from the 60-60-330-100 Parks and Recreation Budget. MSC Torres/Watson 3-0.

3. Commissioner's Report to City Council August 17, 2021.

Commissioner Miranda agreed to give a Commissioner Report to City Council August 17, 2021.

D. STAFF REPORTS

Recreation Report: Shaffer reported:

- Shaffer handed out a spreadsheet of the attendance and snack bar sales for the year 2019 and 2020. Commissioner Miranda stated that she thought the attendance was about a 10% increase from 2019.
- Fun Zone attendance was lower this year overall. Commissioner Watson said he wasn't surprised since about 100 students didn't report to Vista School the first day. These are students that are on the roster and expected to attend. The general feeling is that it is COVID related.
- Shaffer handed out the spreadsheet of all the players that have signed the Softball League Waiver to play. There are approximately 150 players signed up.
- Volleyball registration will be opening soon. We have reserved the high school gym to play Monday and Wednesday nights.
- The new precast cement train is to be delivered the week of August 26th. Commissioner Miranda asked to have a ribbon cutting and invite the Chamber of Commerce and Ron McIver who was the local representative on the McConnell Fund committee. Shaffer agreed to arrange a ribbon cutting.

E. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

• Torres passed out a copy of the Dog Park City Ordinance. There was a lot of discussion about what Ordinance 1033 was. It was agreed that the sign at the park needs to be consistent with the City Ordinances.

"The City of Red Bluff is an equal opportunity provider"

Commissioner Miranda adjourned the meeting at 6:53 pm.

"The City of Red Bluff is an equal opportunity provider"